Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active

Date: 9(/ 9 /Af Instrument Serial Number: 21so04
Instrument Location: )@
Supervisor Name and Agency: (, &/7 'gpg(//?(/dbf/t’ /& ¢ e &l)

Descrlbe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
/7 42 G 2SS (277 6?(54’0/ 7L i) CEL LA G

e DO ; 2e M2+ /E
1 m St rip Sttos
,m m r s Jps
Ll AD - -r o r FEAP2? £ 2l e W m/d"
wlag. m4 72t OpCretfayr a4rr05%0 o
UE# v Yo /€ ‘ =d”. y ' 4

A 7T L LA/ 4 £ A [ P70 SFP ¢ D
CYOLYD 22707 4_’-m s ' ; 2 (ot

_ﬂb_ﬁzd&%e ol ok aa:-c/r otprzwe. 3 29 45

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Out of Service Date/Time:

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes
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Email completed form to dps.sedl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'B:!ant. Colleen S (DPS)

From: Daniel Pasquariello <chiefofpolice@dillinghamak.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 6:01 PM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: RE: Installed 3.01 software again

Colleen,

No errors. Thank you.

Chief Daniel Pasquariello
Dillingham Dept. of Public Safety
PO Box 869

Dillingham, Alaska 99576

(907) 842-5354

(907) 842-5785 fax
chiefofpolice@dillinghamak.us

OLLNGHAN

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S {DPS) [mailto:colleen.obryant@alaska.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:33 PM

To: chiefofpolice@dillinghamak.us

Subject: Installed 3.01 software again

Please attempt to recreate the problem by running a few tests and let me know if you get a fatal system
error.
Thanks,

Colleen O’Bryant — Forensic Scientist IT1
Blood and Breath Alcohol

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, AK 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)



